## ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

## Student Council Minutes March 25, 1946

The regular meeting of Student Council was called to order by the president Bill Esch at 4:15. Those present were Louis Van Der Werken, Diana Lea, Nat Middleton, Reth Bronson, Bob Anselm, Ansel Brennen, Rachel Reed, Eleanor Coville, Faith Ross, Bob Martin, Leonard Morris, Marion Spinks, Phil Allen, Don Soper, Ray Zaidel, and Phyllis Kipp.

The motion was made and accepted that \$1.50 be given to Herb Wattfor expenses on the Red Cross campaign, and that a letter of appreciation of his work be sent to him.

The nominations and qualifications for the Meecham scholarship were read. The following applications were in - Vincent Laeno, Barb Nicholson, Waite Pulaski, Ralph Gipin, Chuck Palmer. The scholarship and date will be voted upon next week.

Ben Maston gave a report on the Student Christian Association meeting at Keuka College. Reverend Cayley, as chaplain of the school went with 2 students, who now wish to establish a similar organization at RIT. This would be a Christian organization, interdenominational Ben also thanked the council for the priviledge of attending the meeting. A motion was made and accepted that the Student Council would back such an Association as much as they can.

The council members were asked to advertise that orders for school rings are still being taken. This price is slightly lower than the other order. Ansel Brennen has the samples - anyone interested is to see him.

Miss Medden reported that it would cost \$2,000.00 to resurface the tennis courts and as construction companies are bust, it would be May before work is begun. It is a possibility that they could be done this summer.

The Retailing and Foods representatives for next year have been elected. The committee will continue to carry out its elections.

Miss Medden will ask Miss Fritz if she will be the advisor for the riding club. A suggestion that a veteran might be interested in the job was made. Representatives are to find out from their departments if there is any interest in a riding club.

Beth Bronson, chairman of the committee will work with Baith Ross and Bob Anselm to set a date for the Student Council dinner.

A letter from Dr. Ellingson thanking us for the flowers was read.

A motion was made and accepted that a questionaire would be devised for students participation to be filled out upon registration for next year and the following years be given only to freshman. A committee was set up - Phil Allen chairman, Ansel Brennen, Bob Anselm, Diana Lea, Rathel Reed and Bill Esch, Rachel/to write to Cornell for information about their questionaire.

Student Council Minutes - March 25, 1946 cont'd.

A motion was made that the Student Council constitution would not be printed in the handbook, but copies made and sent to each department head and to all organizations.

In Right to testablers, and A Floris representative have been those to Today Today - Effering Stary 147, Institute Super-bur 140, Solution - Star Copper 167, Manney Paridian 195.

The States I Compated diviner will be didd, Sanday Livil vo. the State of the State

according our made and approved true the obtained by a pleased cur-

and the party of t

\* Description of the second of

Meeting adjourned at 6:00.

Respectfully submitted, tern, cally solds, firmy leman.

Phyllis Kipp, Sec.